

Baby2Baby Annual Review: Year 5 May 2022- May 2023

DONATE - REHOME - REUSE

Gifting baby and children's items to families in need



Contents

Organisation details	5
Mission and vision	4
Our Trustees	5
What we do	7
Our bundles	8
Our impact	9
Why we do it	10
A local issue	11
Words of Experience	12
Feedback	14
Milestones	15
Bags4School	17
SantaBaby	18
Ambassador	19
Sponsors	20
A community effort	21
How to Help	22



Organisation Details

Trustees

Hannah Powell: Co-Founder and Chair of Trustees

Leila Parker: Co-Founder and Secretary

Peter Morris: Treasurer

Banking

Barclays 8 Calverley Road Tunbridge Wells Kent TN1 2TB

Insurers

Zurich Insurance

Social



@Baby2BabyBeyond

f aBaby2BabyandBeyond

Charity no. 1185207 www.baby2baby.co.uk





Our Mission

To relieve financial hardship, poverty and associated adversity in East Sussex and surrounding areas through provision of clothing and essential items for babies and children to families in need.

Our Vision

- To reduce waste and promote reuse through the collection of good quality baby and children's clothing and essential items.
- To receive referrals from professionals who ensure recipient eligibility of support through the act of making a referral.
- To support partner agencies and organisations in their work with vulnerable families through effective and timely response to their requests of items.
- Where donations to Baby2Baby do not meet our standard, to maximise recycling and minimise those disposed of.
- To remove some financial burden on families in their time of need, through the gifting of good quality and safe items, inspiring hope and change.
- To provide a well-regarded and recommended service which benefits those who donate, access, and receive goods from Baby2Baby.
- To adhere to relevant product safety standards and ensure items are in good, clean, and useable condition.
- To organise fundraising events and secure grants to cover running costs and purchase essential items to benefit families.
- To offer volunteering opportunities and link with businesses and other ventures who share Baby2Baby's values and ethos.
- To gift all bundles without any cost to the families who receive them, or professionals who refer.

Our Trustees

Hannah Powell: Co-Founder and Chair of Trustees

Hannah is responsible for leading the board of trustees and ensuring the charity is governed effectively. She also oversees the day-to-day operations, development, and management of the charity, including; coordinating volunteers, applying for grants, and ensuring the mission and vision of the charity is upheld.

A registered Social Worker, Hannah has worked for Local Authority Children's Services and Independent Fostering Agencies. She has 4 children keeping her busy alongside her charity commitments.

"Baby2Baby was inspired by my Social Work practice having seen local need, but also my personal experience of having my first 2 children when I was young. Fortunately I had a supportive family who were able to help me out, but many people don't have this and are isolated in their time of need. Baby2Baby is there to give people the practical items they need for their children, but also shows kindness and hope when people most need it."



Leila Parker: Co-Founder and Secretary

As secretary, Leila ensures that board meetings are properly administered and all our policies are fit for purpose.

Leila has a background in IT consulting/project management, and for over 20 years she has been delivering transformation and change for corporations and individuals to improve the user experience and provide efficiencies within their processes. She studied Information Systems and has a Bachelor of Science degree from the University of Leeds.

Leila dedicates the majority of her time to her young family and continues to work part time within IT consulting.

When Hannah approached Leila with the idea of setting up a baby bank, she was keen to join forces. Being a co-founder of Baby2Baby makes her incredibly proud.

"I am one of three children raised by an (amazing) single mum, money was tight and it was tough at times making ends meet. I know how a service like ours would have been a great help to alleviate some of the pressures that my mum had when we were growing up. Baby2Baby is such an important service for our community and I continue to be overwhelmed by the generosity of those who donate time, items and money to our cause, enabling us to help the families we do."



Peter Morris: Treasurer

Peter has been in financial services for 23 years, originally with HSBC and latterly with St. James's Place, and is currently a Chartered Financial Adviser. Outside of work he is married with two girls and enjoys all sports. He also volunteers as a coach for Uckfield Grasshoppers FC girls u9s.

Aside from his trustee responsibilities for Baby2Baby, Peter also completes the annual accounts, pays invoices, and deals with the payroll and expenses too.

'I became involved when I saw the impact that Baby2Baby can have on local children and families. Having worked with clients dealing with the challenges that life can throw at you, the fact we can support them in times of need is very rewarding'



A note from Hannah

Year 5 has been a year of two parts; the first 6 months focussed on establishing ourselves in our new premises, and the second half of the year, managing referrals and adjusting systems to improve efficiency.

Back in March 2022, just prior to the start of this referral year, we moved premises. This came after a year of negotiations and going back and forth with our landlord. The anticipated move and significant planning required to move stock from one location to another meant it was necessary to put a hold on donations. Delays in the lease commencing saw our service impacted significantly; it took several months to recover stock levels and for our usual quick turnaround to resume. We are now well settled and the premises is proving why the move was necessary; we have more volunteers, can hold more stock, and so our response time is usually immediate.

In 2022 I became a Mummy again, welcoming baby Oscar in August. Having been the person to lead charity development and growth, and having been present at our open sessions since the charity was founded, it was necessary to find some maternity cover so the service could continue and I could focus on that all important 'bubble' with my family. Thanks to our sponsors (see page 20) we used their unrestricted funds to pay an employed role of session leader and referral co-ordinator for a 6 month maternity cover period. In this time, one of our existing volunteers responded to the job role. Lisa came in at tricky time just after our move and successfully built up stock levels, and supported our volunteer team to get the service back on track and regain our quick turnaround time so that families were receiving support quickly. In truth, I only fully stopped working on Baby2Baby for a few weeks around the time my son was born (grants and opportunities for community support don't wait!), and it was difficult in some ways to take a step back – however, the charity has shown that with financial security, the systems and volunteer team are robust and we can adapt and prepare for different eventualities. When Lisa completed the 6 month contract I returned to managing the day-to-day operations and responding to referrals. Fortunately, our sponsorship continues and has supported a sessional leader role which has been in place since January.

We have successfully maintained our service offer this year. Whilst previous years have seen higher levels of growth, this is down to a combination of the service hold due to the move, and my maternity leave.

As we go into our sixth year, we have many plans and projects we would like to initiate, though some of this will require funding. I'm encouraged by our ongoing support from our sponsors, and our growing network in local communities which has seen us nominated as a fundraising beneficiary. We also have our inaugural Gala dinner which will not only be a successful fundraiser, but a chance to celebrate our support for local families.

As usual, my sincere thanks go to our volunteers and those who support Baby2Baby – it is incredible that a small idea has now become an established and valued resource to our local community.

What we do

Baby2Baby &Beyond collects donations of baby and children's clothing and essential items and redistributes them to families in need in East Sussex and surrounding areas.

The process is simple:

Donations of clothing and essential items for children aged 0 - 16 years are made to Baby2Baby. We ask that they are in excellent condition; items donators would feel happy to use with their own child or those they care about. This is to ensure families feel they have received a gift from the community in their time of need, as opposed to a handout. Volunteers then sort and safety check donations ready to be gifted to families.

Referrals are made by professionals on behalf of families in need of support. This is done through our online referral form. The items requested are then put together into a carefully prepared bundle, specific to the needs of the baby/child(ren) and family. The professional is advised when the bundle is ready for collection, and they deliver it to the family.

There is no cost to this service for professionals who refer or the families we support.



Our bundles

When a professional makes a referral on behalf of a family they're supporting, they can select as few or as many items needed by the family. Once the referral has been received by Baby2Baby, the items are carefully put together, specific to the requirements of the family. Where additional information is given about the likes, interests and individual needs of a child or family, we always do our best to make the bundle as personal as possible.

The majority of the items we gift fall into eight categories:



Baby2Baby provides safe and cosy sleep items for babies and toddlers. From Moses baskets through to toddler beds, every bed is gifted with a brand-new mattress. Sheets and blankets are also provided so that beds can be assembled and used on the day they arrive with the family, providing an immediate improvement to the family environment; a safe place for little one to get some well needed sleep - perfect!

The gift of adventure

Gifting prams, slings, (and if purchased new) car seats, enables families to access the great outdoors, exercise, socialise, visit groups and appointments, and benefit from integrating in the community.

The gift of comfort

Baby toiletry bundles, nappies, and hygiene products for the whole family! Whilst adults toiletry products can't be requested on our referral form, we always add these as a surprise addition to our bundles.



The gift of play

Playing is the key to early learning. Our toy and book bundles are age appropriate, and promote both independent play and opportunities to interact with caregivers and other family members, which in turn supports good relationships.

The gift of dignity

Helping mums-to-be prepare for birth. Our mum-to-be bundles include breast pads, maternity pads, and toiletry bags filled with essential hygiene miniatures for hospital bags – complete with some added pamper products to make sure Mum knows people care.

The gift of pride

Our clothing bundles are packed with care. All clothing is of excellent quality, folded neatly and presented in a reusable bag complete with gift tag. We provide a weeks worth of infant clothes including vests, babygrows and outfits, and for older children, a range of clothing for all weathers, including sleepwear, brand-new underwear and a coat in winter.

The gift of nourishment

Whilst we don't redistribute baby food or milk, we do gift essential items to support feeding. This includes items like highchairs, feeding pillows, bottles, weaning items, and plastic plates, cups and cutlery.

The gift of safety

Items like safety gates and cupboard clips keep little ones from getting onto stairs or into cupboards. We often have requests for safety gates where families are living in temporary accommodation and need to stop mobile infants from getting into kitchens without doors.

Our Impact

This year has been one of building foundations and systems to enable the charity to continue to serve and grow. The timing of this was influenced by two main factors; the need to move to a more suitable premises and the charity co-founder who ran the day-to-day service taking maternity leave. The charity moved in March 2022. Whilst the move has been essential and we are now seeing the benefits, there was an initial impact on the charity whereby delays in completion of the rental lease saw a period of two months where the service was virtually on hold and could not accept donations. This saw referrals slow down and took several months to recover our stock levels and response time. It's a credit to our volunteers that they were able to meet demand and regain our swift response time at a time when organisation and systems were being implemented in a new premises. We have several plans this year to reach more families, which will include consultation with the Local Authority and engaging local schools in a pilot of a tailored referral process.

To note, we have also made a slight adjustment to our data recording where we previously collated the donation information for the whole referral year, we have now carried forward 40 outstanding referrals which will be added to our year 6 impact once complete.

to our year 6 impact once complete	•	9
Bags4School packs	Baby / child toiletry bundles	Nappies
Prams, bug children & double bu	uggies & toddle	askets
Highchairs 64	Parents/ 10 (Year 4	: 138) Sheets
Baths	supporte	ed with
Duvets and cover sets	Blankets	De alc la un all ac
124 Clothin	ng es Toy Bur	ndles 157
Santa Baby (Year 4: 3	Bottles (Year 4	Playmats
400 children *approxi value	$-\langle 189 \rangle -$	314
	worth of e	ssential

Why we do it

Financial hardship in childhood can hugely impact children, causing detriment to their health and education, as well as triggering feelings of anxiety and worthlessness. For parents, having to choose between paying rent, bills, or providing clothing and food for their children, poverty can create stress and strained relationships, often impacting mental health and overflowing into other aspects of life.

Through the simple act of promoting redistribution and reuse, Baby2Baby gifts families in need of support with essential items for their children including prams, cots, toddler beds, clothing, toiletries, bedding and toys. Receiving these items provides an immediate improvement to their situation, provides hope, and often demonstrates kindness to some who have seldom experienced it. In addition we have feedback from professionals who have recognised an improvement in parental mental health and wellbeing on receiving a Baby2Baby bundle, which in turn, improves their ability to focus on other aspects of parenting and ultimately benefits babies and children in their care.

We have gifted bundles to families experiencing challenges which include low income, mental health issues, domestic abuse, homelessness (or risk of), care leavers, young parents, asylum seekers, and women who have been trafficked. Many of these families were isolated and vulnerable and were truly overwhelmed to receive such gifts.

We believe that receiving a bundle from Baby2Baby causes a ripple effect in the life of a struggling family. Receiving physical items improves day-to-day quality of life, and the process of receiving quality, well presented items improves wellbeing, relieves stress and strained relationships, and enables parents to meet the needs of their children.

Maslow's Hierarchy of Need is a well known theory which suggests people are motivated by five categories of need. The service offered by Baby2Baby supports families to meet these needs:

Maslow's Hierarchy		Baby2Baby
Achieving ones full potential	Self-actualisation	Thriving children and families
Respect, recognition, strength, confidence	Esteem	Parenting supported through access to essential items; improved confidence, relationships and wellbeing
Friendship, family, community, inclusion	Love and Belonging	Experience of compassion, understanding, caring communities, inclusion and worthiness
Stability and security of health, shelter, resources, and finances	Safety	Access to resources and safety equipment, relief from poverty

Physiological

Air, water, food, shelter, sleep

Gifting essential items releases finances for

other necessities (e.g. food, bills, housing)

A Local Issue

Today, 1 in 4 children in the UK are living in poverty. East Sussex is no exception with some areas having child poverty rates above the national average (2020/21). The data may not reflect the true scale of the problem due to sampling issues amidst the pandemic. Baby2Baby was founded to alleviate poverty and associated adversity experienced by families in East Sussex and surrounding areas.

This data is based on the DWP/HMRC statistics "Children in low income families: local area statistics" (March 2022). The statistics provides the number and percentage of children aged 0-15 years who are living in households with below 60% median income before housing costs. The data provided here uses the DWP/HMRC local indicators combined with information about housing costs at the local level to estimate poverty rates after housing costs.



Words of experience

I am a social worker based in the Duty and Assessment Team in St Leonards on Sea, East Sussex. In my role I work with families who experience difficulties such as poor mental health, problematic substance and alcohol use, domestic abuse, learning disabilities, physical disabilities and asylum seekers who have no recourse to public funds etc.

In the current financial climate, which has led to extensive budget cuts and particular services no longer being available, it has become increasingly difficult to access resources for families who are in desperate need. This has been heightened even further by the Covid 19 pandemic. My colleagues and I and the families we work with are therefore extremely grateful to have Baby 2 Baby and beyond. Baby 2 Baby and beyond are a fantastic service and a real asset to East Sussex. This is a service which we simply cannot do without.

A large proportion of the families we work with are living below the poverty line, which can result in them having to make impossible decisions such as whether they feed their family or pay their rent on time. This financial strain has a significant detrimental impact on a parent's physical and emotional wellbeing, which in turn can exacerbate difficulties such as poor mental health, problematic substance use, domestic abuse etc.

Research shows that poverty involves children and their parents going without and living with high levels of worry and uncertainty. It is widely recognised that the impact of poverty on children can be profound and far-reaching; affecting physical and mental health, cognitive development and attainment – and, it follows, lifetime outcomes (Save the Children, 2014). The bundles provided by Baby 2 Baby and beyond help alleviate some of the strain on parents by providing essential items for babies and children.

It takes great courage for a parent to be honest and open about the fact they are struggling to provide for their baby/child and parents often feel embarrassed, vulnerable, ashamed, and guilty. Parents often associate asking for support as asking for a 'hand out', but the beautifully presented bundles which contain only new or like-new items from Baby 2 Baby take this notion away. The parents I have worked with are often overwhelmed by the beautiful items gifted and feel a great sense of relief that they now have what they need for their baby/child.

As explored above, a child may have a social worker for a number of reasons. By relieving the pressure upon a parent by providing items their child/baby needs, this allows the parent to focus on addressing the wider difficulties which they face. It is near on impossible for a parent to be able to effectively engage in an intervention or support and make sustained change, if they are preoccupied with the worry and stress of how they are going to provide for their child.

I have also worked with a number of school age children who have also greatly benefitted from Baby 2 Baby and beyond, where items such as school bags and school equipment have been provided. This has allowed the child to be prepared for the school day and ready to learn.

It is often the case that parents struggle the most with funding high cost items such as cots, which results in them having to co-sleep with baby in the bed. There has been extensive research undertaken around this and it is well documented that co-sleeping increases the risk of SIDS (Sudden Infant Death Syndrome) There are also occasions where parents themselves do not have their own beds and this has resulted in them sleeping on the sofa/armchair with their baby, this increases the risk of SIDS by 50%. It is therefore essential that babies have a safe and comfortable sleeping space.

A second example of a high cost item is a pushchair. If a parent does not have a pushchair this makes leaving the house and accessing the community and outside world very difficult. It is imperative for a baby's social and emotional development, in addition to a parent's own mental health, to be able to leave the home and access the community. This is incredibly difficult without a pram/pushchair.

We are therefore extremely grateful that we have a fantastic service like Baby 2 Baby and beyond who provide such items.

Kerry - Social Worker - East Sussex County Council



Feedback

This is what it's all about! Baby2Baby has a huge impact on local families and professionals who access our service. *Names have been changed

'The quality of the donation was amazing, the pram was immaculate, everything was spotless. Mum-to-be was overjoyed with the items as she was beginning to feel like she would be a bad mum as she could not afford all the things she needed. Her mum was also really thankful' - Sarah, Social Worker

'The mum had left her home in an emergency, with very little items for her baby and toddler. Baby2baby made a significant impact with the items that they provided for this family as they provided all of the essential items that the mum needed for her two children. This made an extremely difficult time for this family a little bit easier. Thank you.' - Abbie, Keyworker

'The impact on families to receive the gifts is almost immeasurable, it makes a huge difference to families. I have often thought that I don't know what I'd do as a social worker supporting families without Baby2baby. The quality of the presentation is beautiful. I have had such lovely feedback from all the families I deliver to. They are always really overwhelmed with the presentation and grateful for the homemade bags too.' - Freya, Social Worker

'A mother of 4 small children cried with joy- not sadness and commented on the quality of the items stating she 'could not believe there were such excellent quality clothes and toys given'. - Janet, Social Worker

'This service is very special and very valuable to vulnerable families. I really do hope all who work there know the impact of what you do. LOVELY LOVELY work. Thank you.' - Chrissie, Health Visitor

'The family have three children, one only month's old. Yet, the whole of his life, the family have been moved in and out of hotels after their landlord served them a section 21 notice just before he was born. Thankfully the family have now moved from emergency to temporary accommodation. Though this is positive, this journey has taken a toll on the whole family and their finances. The Baby2Baby items, has helped give them hope for the future. Enabling them to provide clothes, toys and toiletries without having to worry.' - Dane, Social Worker

'It means the world, when you are struggling financially - it means so much to receive such support it brought me to tears. I would like to say a massive thankyou to everyone who has donated to Baby2Baby without them so many families including myself would be missing out on items they need. I would also like to say what an amazing job everyone at Baby2Baby do for organising these packages and putting so much effort and care into them. I will for ever be grateful!' - A mum who received a Baby2Baby &Beyond bundle

Milestones

An Ambassador

Earlier this year we welcomed Kate as our
Ambassador. Kate runs Home Edited, a home
decluttering service and has been an enthusiastic
supporter of our work since she discovered us last year.
Kate has also been helping organise our upcoming
fundraising Gala.

Sponsors

This year we have received continued support from our Sponsors (see page 20). We are hugely grateful for this support. Their contributions provide unrestricted funds which can be used flexibly to meet the changing needs of the service, and this year, enabled the charity to create employment opportunities to ensure the service could continue whilst our co-founder was on maternity leave.



Our campaign returned, this year sponsored by Lewis Business Media and supporting 336 local children in need with brand new backpacks and essential school equipment.

Ambassador of

paby



Our annual Christmas campaign saw us gift brand new Christmas presents to children who may otherwise go without a visit from Santa. See page 19 for more details!



April saw the return of corporate volunteering which was suspended during the pandemic. We were pleased to host 2 groups from Servomex. As they say, many hands make light work and they were a great help!

A new partnership

We are delighted to be recognised and selected by Goldex as one of two community based charities to benefit from their fundraising efforts this year and hope to offer some volunteering opportunities for them too.



Gala preparation

Planning is well underway for our fundraising Gala in September. We have several local business sponsors and are looking forward to an evening of fundraising and celebrating our impact in the community.

Bags4School

Our annual campaign sees the charity gift brand new school bags packed with essential school equipment like filled pencil cases, maths sets, and calculators.

So far our campaign has seen bags gifted to: 148 children in 2020, 249 children in 2021 and 336 children this year! With financial pressures on low income families increasing, we anticipate higher need for this campaign each year. In 2022 we were grateful to receive funds from Lewis Business Media which meant we could meet increased demand. Providing Bags4School means children who may otherwise be at a disadvantage when returning to, or starting a new place of education, can feel prepared and motivated for the new academic year. We have heard from our previous Bags4School campaigns that this can make a huge impact on wellbeing and relieving anxieties children may already have about school.





Santa Baby 2022

'Santa Baby' sees Baby2Baby collecting brand new gifts for babies and children to support low income families through this additionally expensive time of year - we want to help ensure Santa makes a visit to all children!

Our referrals for this project are also made by professionals, and are for children aged 0 - 16 years. Often when incomes are stretched, it's the older children who are told they'll be going without a gift, so of course, we like to include them too and match gifts to their interests.

Unique to our campaign, the gifts we provide aren't wrapped.
Instead we supply wrapping paper so parents can enjoy the process of, and take pride in, wrapping the presents they'll watch their child/ren open on Christmas morning.

This years campaign was made possible thanks to CTA Sussex giving us use of their office space, and support from local businesses and supermarkets offering collection points.

400 children 1500 gifts





"I think it massively helped bring some magic to Christmas, not only for the children but the parents also. One father cried upon seeing the gifts for his children".

(Jade*, Foodbank volunteer)

"The children will receive something that they will like which means so much as some won't even eat a Christmas dinner. Parents were very grateful and thankful for your service. One said that people can be so kind and they will never know how much they are appreciated" (Martin*, Social Worker)

* Names have been changed

Introducing our Ambassador

'I'm Kate, founder of Home Edited an Organisation
Specialist based in Tunbridge Wells. We work with our
clients to detox and organise their homes and truly believe
that outer order contributes to our inner calm. Working with
many families we are always overwhelmed with the generosity
of our clients looking to donate items to charities locally and we
are so honoured to have partnered with Baby2Baby &Beyond who
are able to redistribute these items to those in need of support.

As a mum to two little ones I am passionate about enhancing children's early years and the work that Baby2Baby &Beyond does in supporting the overall wellbeing of children and families in and around Sussex is so valuable and as an individual I am eager to give back to our community and support the charity and individuals involved.

I am so honoured and excited to be Baby2Baby's Official ambassador, a charity that I truly champion and support. And I really look forward to raising further awareness of what this amazing charity does and being involved in their overall mission'.

Kate Edmondson Founder of Home Edited Professional Organiser & Home Accountability Coach. www.homeedited.co.uk





Kate has been working with us to organise our inaugural Fundraising Gala which will be held at Buxted Park Hotel on September 16th.

The event is set to be a great success and is already sponsored by multiple local businesses who will join us on the evening to celebrate our work, create awareness of our service, and of course, help raise vital funds.

We would welcome any raffle or auction items. Please contact vickybaby2baby@gmail.com to get involved!

Sponsors

We are very grateful to our sponsors whose generous monthly funding supports our work and provides income which can be used flexibly to meet the needs of the charity.

501 FUN

501 Fun are a global leader in social entertainment technology. Our ground breaking interactive and augmented reality darts products help venues around the world attract more guests and deliver unforgettable experiences



501 Fun are delighted to continue sponsorship of Baby2Baby, furthering our ethos of giving back to the community and supporting those in need. We believe that every child deserves to have the basic necessities for a healthy and happy start in life, and we are honoured to be able to contribute to that mission. By partnering with a respected organisation like Baby2Baby, we are certain that our sponsorship is used effectively and diligently to ensure maximum benefit to the most amount of people. It is amazing to witness the remarkable work Baby2Baby do and we look forward to supporting them for many years to come.

Silver Sponsor baby baby AND BEYOND

OP AUTOMOTIVE

OP Automotive provides a range of vehicle rental options to customers. We offer flexible terms, competitive rates, and a variety of vehicles to choose from, making it easy for customers to find a vehicle that fits their needs and budget

We are proud to sponsor Baby2Baby, a charity that provides essential items to families in need. We believe in the importance of giving back to our community and supporting organisations that align with our values and mission. By sponsoring Baby2Baby, we can make a positive impact in the lives of families who are struggling to provide for their children. We are honoured to support an organisation that is making a difference in our community, and we hope our partnership can help Baby2Baby continue to thrive and grow

A community effort

We would like to extend our sincere thanks to the following individuals, funding sources, companies and services who supported us this year. Your belief in our mission and contribution to our cause is greatly appreciated.

Amazon smile Goldex Group Charities Aid Foundation Charity Commission InKind Direct Joanna Farrow Art Kids Stuff Uckfield Local Giving (individual donations) Morrisons Crowborough Tesco Crowborough Waitrose Crowborough 501 Fun **OP** Automotive Home Edited The Hygiene Bank Times of Tunbridge Wells Zurich insurance Crowborough Community Church Ashdown Radio

Servomex StorageMart Sussex Community Foundation Furniture Now! The Spectris Foundation Lewis Business Media Uckfield Divas WI Kids Stuff Toys St Thomas of Canterbury CTA Sussex Crowborough Sewing Bees The Mead School Shell Little Waitrose (Maresfield) Network Rail Plumpton College Childrensalon Tiddlers Nursery lan Askew Charitable Trust Fund Chomp Baby

Finally, thank you to all who have supported Baby2Baby this year; our volunteers involved with our day-to-day service, and those who invested so much time in helping organise SantaBaby. Your efforts are invaluable and we simply wouldn't be able to offer this service without you.

And of course, thanks to families and individuals who have donated funds, used our Amazon wishlist, held fundraisers, or donated items you no longer need so we can get them to families who do. Baby2Baby would truly not be possible without your kindness and generosity.

Thank you

Team Baby2Baby x

How to help

Donate time

We are always in need of extra hands! We offer varied opportunities for and corporate volunteering events.

You can find more volunteer form on our website.

Donate items

Donate clothing and essential items for babies and children aged 0-16 years which you no longer need, and we will get it to families who do.

A full list of items we can accept can be found on our website.

Donate funds

Whilst our service is relatively low cost, we do have expenses that can't be avoided.

Access our Local Giving account via our website and make either a one time, or monthly contribution.

Fundraise

Make an event of it! Rally your friends, colleagues and family together and do something you enjoy (or which challenges you) whilst also raising vital funds for a good cause.

www.baby2baby.co.uk

Spread the word!

Stay up to date and help spread the word by following our social media accounts. Your 'like', 'share' or 'comment' could lead to someone else making a donation, or someone in need of support becoming aware of the help they can access.











